TWENTIETH DAY GENESEE COUNTY LEGISLATURE OLD COURT HOUSE – 7 MAIN STREET, BATAVIA, NY WEDNESDAY, DECEMBER 11, 2024

The Genesee County Legislature will meet in Regular Session on Wednesday, December 11, 2024 at 5:30 PM in the Legislative Chambers of the Old Courthouse.

Legislator Maha offered to assist with the audit and Legislator Deleo will offer the prayer and the Pledge to the Flag.

In addition to our regular meeting, Chair Stein will call a public hearing for an adoption of the modified Short Environmental Assessment Form for Agricultural Districts

ROLL CALL/ESTABLISH QUORUM PROCLAMATIONS & COMMENDATIONS APPROVAL OF MINUTES

November 25, 2024

COMMITTEE & SPECIAL ASSIGNMENT REPORTS COMMUNICATIONS & PETITIONS LEGISLATOR COMMENTS COUNTY MANAGER REPORT RESOLUTIONS CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS

Ways and Means Committee:

- 1. Contract Renewal-Treasurer/Deferred Compensation Services
- 2. 2024-2025 Equalization Tables Treasurer/Real Property
- 3. 2024-2025 Taxable Assessed Valuation Tables Treasurer/Real Property
- 4. 2024-2025 Delinquent Water And Sewer Accounts Treasurer/Real Property
- 5. 2024-2025 Table of Returned School Taxes Treasurer/Real Property
- 6. 2024-2025 Table of Returned Village Taxes Treasurer/Real Property
- 7. 2025 Tax Warrants Treasurer/Real Property
- 8. 2025 City of Batavia Tax Levy Treasurer/Real Property
- 9. Levying Taxes And Assessments Required For Purposes of Annual Budgets of the Towns Of Genesee County-Treasurer/Real Property
- 10. Agreement-Treasurer/Town of Alexander 2025 Town/County Tax Collection
- 11. 2025 Salary Schedule Amendment/2025 Budget Amendment-Treasurer's Office
- 12. Genesee County Employee Handbook-Human Resources
- 13. Contract Renewal-Genesee County Economic Development Center (GCEDC)
- 14. Capital Projects Authorization to Close/Budget Amendment
- 15. Authorizing and Accepting JUUL Labs Inc. Settlement Funds
- 16. Stop Loss Insurance/Health Benefits Plan
- 17. Contract-County Manager/Cleargov
- 18. Budget Transfer-Social Services
- 19. 2024 Budget Amendment-Social Services
- 20. 2025-2027 Rates for Burials of Indigent County Residents/Coroner Requested Removals-DSS/Public Health
- 21. 2024-2025 Social Services Resource Allocation Plan
- 22. Appointment-Genesee County Youth Board/Luttrell
- 23. Award RFA/Budget Amendment-Mental Health/LGU OASAS Opioid Abatement Settlement Funds/The National Opinion Research Center (NORC) at the University of Chicago
- 24. Contract Public Health/Preschool Supportive Health Services Program
- 25. Contract-Public Health/Preschool Supportive Health Services Program/SEIT

- 26. Reappointment to Genesee-Orleans County Board of Health/Grout
- 27. Service Agreement-OFA/RTS Genesee
- 28. Affiliation Agreement-OFA/Genesee Community College
- 29. Service Agreement Addendum/Certificate of Insurance-OFA/WNY Integrated Care Collaborative, Inc.
- 30. Reappointment-OFA/Advisory Council/Smith
- 31. 2024 Budget Amendment-District Attorney/Purchase of Chairs
- 32. Grant Acceptance–Office of Emergency Management/FY24 Emergency Management Performance Grant (EMPG) Program
- 33. Grant Acceptance–Office of Emergency Management & Sheriff's Office/FY24 State Homeland Security Program (SHSP) Grant
- 34. Grant Acceptance/Budget Amendment Sheriff/Bulletproof Vest Program
- 35. Close Capital Project–Department Of Public Works/CR50 Perry Rd
- 36. Budget Amendment/Close Project-Department Of Public Works/Apron Reconstruction Capital Project
- 37. Consultant Agreement–Countywide Water Supply Program–Federal Governmental Relations and Strategic Counsel
- 38. Consultant Agreement–Countywide Water Supply Program–State Governmental Relations And Strategic Counsel
- 39. Reappointment-Fish & Wildlife Management Board/Lawrence
- 40. Reappointment Soil & Water Conservation District/Farm Bureau/ Kingston
- 41. 2025 Legislative Calendar
- 42. Official Newspaper for the County of Genesee

Human Services Committee:

- 43. 2024-2029 Child and Family Services plan (CFSP)-Social Services
- 44. Contract Renewal-Mental Health/ARC GLOW/2025
- 45. Contract Renewal-Mental Health/Living Opportunities of DePaul/ 2025
- 46. Contract Renewal-Mental Health/Genesee/Livingston/Orleans/Wyoming OUT (GLOW OUT)/2025
- 47. Contract Renewal-Mental Health/The Mental Health Association of Genesee and Orleans Counties/2025
- 48. Contract Renewal/Mental Health/WNY Heroes, Inc./2025
- 49. Contract Renewal/Mental Health/Spectrum Health and Human Services/2025
- 50. Contract Renewal/Mental Health/UConnectCare/2025
- 51. Contract Renewal/Mental Health/Restoration Society, Inc. (ACE Employment Services)/2025
- 52. Contract Renewal/Mental Health/Coordinated Care Services, Inc./2025
- 53. Contract Renewal-Public Health/Venesky & Company Group
- 54. Inter-municipal Agreement Renewal/Public Health/Shared Public Health Services
- 55. Inter-municipal Agreement Renewal-Public Health/Shared Services/Wyoming County Health Department
- 56. Contract NIOGA Library System
- 57. Memorandum of Agreement With Cornell Cooperative Extension

58. Agreement- Holland Purchase Historical Society/ Operation of Holland Land Office Museum Public Service Committee:

- 59. Contract Amendment-Genesee County Public Defender/NYS Indigent Legal Services
- 60. Contract Renewal-Department of Public Works/Repair And Maintenance of Elevators

NON-CONSENT ITEMS

- 61. Authorization-Agricultural District Modifications and Certifications/To Adopt the Short Environmental Assessment Form
- 62. Appointment-Acting Director of Real Property Tax Services
- 63. County Audit December 11, 2024

UNFINISHED BUSINESS ADJOURNMENT